McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

N s
From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:57 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: EOG Bridge State Unit initial development well

Michael: EOG has not yet permitted the initial unit development well.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michae!.McMillan@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 1:25 PM

To: Michael Feldewert

Cc: Jordan L. Kessler; Lisamarie Ortiz

Subject: RE: EOG Bridge State Unit notice

Do you know the name of the well and corresponding APl number?
Mike

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 1:17 PM

To: McMillan, Michaet, EMNRD

Cc: Jordan L. Kessler

Subject: EOG Bridge State Unit notice

Michael: We did not provide hearing notice to Oxy since this is a voluntary unit and they will be a signatory party to the
. Unit Agreement if they decide to participate. We did not notice the NMSLO since it has given its preliminary approval to
the unit {see attached letter copied to Dan Sanchez).

From: "McMillan, Michael, EMNRD" <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Date: October 2, 2015 at 1:46:01 PM EDT

To: "jordan Kessler” <jLKessler@hollandhart.com>

Subject: EOG Bridge State Unit notice

Jordan:
Can you e-mail the notice of the hearing for the EOG Bridge State Unit for Oxy-Y-1 and NMSLO.

Thanks '

Mike
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September 29, 2015 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148

EOG Resources

5509 Champions Dr,

Midland, Texas 79706

Attention: Mr. Paul Boland -

Re: Preliminary Approval
Proposed Bridge State Unit
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Boland:

This office has received the unexecuted copy of the unit agreement, which you have submitted for the
proposed Bridge State Unit area, Lea County, New Mexico. This agreement meets the general
requirements of the Commissioner of Public Lands, who has this date granted you preliminary approval as
to form and content.

Preliminary approval shall not be construed to mean final approval of this agreement in any way and will
not extend any short-term leases, until final approval and an effective date have been given.

When submitting your agreement for final approval, please submit the following:

1. Application for final approval by the Commissioner setting forth the tracts that have been
committed and the tracts that have not been committed.

2. Pursuant to Rule 19.2.100.51, applications for approval shall contain a statement of facts
showing:

a.  That such agreement will tend to promote the conservation of oil and gas and the better
utilization of reservoir energy.

b.....That under the proposed unit operatmn the State of New Mexico will receive its fair
share of the recoverable oil and gas in place under its lands in the proposed unit area.
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¢. That each beneficiary institution of the State of New Mexico will receive its fair and
equitable share of the recoverable oil and gas under its lands within the unit area,

d. That such unit agreement is in other respects for the best interest of the trust.

3. All ratifications from the Lessees of Record and Working Interest Owners. All signatures
should be acknowledged by a notary and one set must contain original signatures,
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4. Order of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. Our approval will be conditioned upon
subsequent favorable approval by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division,

5. Please submit two copies of the Unit Agreement.

6. A copy of the Unit Operating Agreement (if applicable).

7. On page 3 of the unit agreement, please date the agreement.

The filing fee for a unit agreement is $30.00 for every section or partial section thereof. Please submit a
$210.00 filing fee.

If you have any questions, or if we may be of further help, please contact Pete Martinez at (505) 827-5791.

/ER OF PUBLIC LANDS

cc: Reader File,
NMOCD Attention: Mr. Danie! Sanchez
TRD-Attention: Ms. Billie Luther
RMD-Attn: Mr. Danny Martinez



